From: Jahan, Nasim [Jahan.Nasim@epa.gov]

Sent: Tuesday, July 09, 2013 4:17 PM

To: Werlein, Ann

Subject: FW: EPA Grant Amendment Attached XP-96639701-2

Attachments: 4175_001.pdf
FYl regarding the time extension..

Thank you,

Nasim Jahan.

From: Bowers, David

Sent: Tuesday, July 09, 2013 3:22 PM

To: david.dybala@jacobs.com

Cc: R6 EPA Grants Programs; Jahan, Nasim; Englerth, Jeraldine
Subject: EPA Grant Amendment Attached XP-96639701-2

Mr. Dybala:

EPA, Region 6 is transitioning to a new electronic process for signed awards/amendments.
These documents are being sent via email to Project Managers. Attached is an approved
amendment for assistance agreement XP-96639701-2. Please forward a copy to all
appropriate staff within your organization. If you have questions or need additional
information, please call Jerri Englerth at (214) 665-7402 or your Project Officer.

Please note that a signature is not required on this agreement. The recipient demonstrates
its commitment to carry out this award by either: 1) drawing down funds within 21 days after
the EPA award or amendment mailing date; or 2) not filing a notice of disagreement with the
award terms and conditions within 21 days after the EPA award or amendment mailing date. If
the recipient disagrees with the terms and conditions specified in this award, the authorized
representative of the recipient must furnish a notice of disagreement to the EPA Award Official
within 21 days after the EPA award or amendment mailing date. In case of disagreement, and
until the disagreement is resolved, do not draw down on the funds provided by this
award/amendment, any costs incurred by the recipient are at its own risk.

David Bowers

Grants Assistant

EPA Region 6

Grants Program Section (6MD-CG)
bowers.david@epa.gov
214-665-7472

214-665-8072 fax




